MAY-LIN LOW Tel: +65 6248 4775 Mobile: +65 96515168

Fax: +65 6248 4531

36 Floor, UOB Plaza 1, 80 Raffles Place, Singapore 048624 Email: maylinlow@alliancelawpartnership.com

Practice areas

May-Lin is a corporate and commercial lawyer with a broad range of general corporate experience, including mergers and acquisition, the establishment of private equity and hedge funds, financing and capital market transactions.

Professional summary

May-Lin was previously the managing partner of Barker Adams Law Pte Ltd in Singapore where she was responsible for spearheading their BVI practice in Asia. She worked on a large number of transactions including hedge funds and start-up ventures. Prior to that, she worked for Maples and Calder in their Hong Kong office where she was responsible for building up their China practice. May-Lin was with Baker & McKenzie in Hong Kong before joining Maples and Calder.

May-Lin was named Asian Legal Business Hot 100 lawyers for 2011 in the "movers and shakers" category. She was also one of the finalists for the Asia Women in Business Law Awards 2011 for both the International Financial Law Review and the Euromoney Legal Media Group.

Admission to practice

- Solicitor of the Supreme Court of the British Virgin Islands (2007)
- Solicitor (2006) and Barrister-at-Law (1999) of England and Wales
- Chartered accountant of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (2002)

Education

May-Lin graduated from King's College University of London before attending the College of Law in London. She is also a qualified chartered accountant of England and Wales. May-Lin is fluent in English, Mandarin, Cantonese and Malay.

Professional experience

- 2010-2011: Managing Partner, Barker Adams Law Pte Ltd (Singapore)
- 2007-2009: Managing Director, Wynfarr Offshore Services Limited (Hong Kong)
- 2004-2007: Senior Associate, Maples and Calder (Hong Kong)
- 2002-2004: Associate, Baker & McKenzie (Hong Kong)
- 1999-2002: Tax Consultant, Arthur Andersen (presently known as Deloitte & Touche LLP) (London)